

Public Health Advisory

Baffinland's Mary River Mine employees asked to isolate

June 7, 2021 Nunavut-wide

The COVID-19 outbreak at Baffinland's Mary River Mine is ongoing. The Chief Public Health Officer would like to remind all individuals who have left the mine since the outbreak started on May 2, 2021, that upon on returning home, they should:

- Immediately self-isolate.
- Contact their local public health authority for further direction.

###

Media Contact:

Chris Puglia
Acting Manager Communications
Department of Health
867-975-5949
cpuglia@gov.nu.ca